7/29/2021 Zimbra

Zimbra gracel@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Re: [External] Garden Grove Willowick Meeting

From : Lisa Kim <lisak@ggcity.org> Thu, Jul 29, 2021 04:54 PM
Subject : Re: [External] Garden Grove Willowick Meeting
To : Robin Mark <Robin.Mark@tpl.org>

Cc : Grace Lee <gracel@ggcity.org>, Omar Sandoval <osandoval@wss-law.com>, Omar Sandoval
<omars@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Thomas P. Clark <tclark@stradlinglaw.com>, Tily Shue
<tily.shue@tpl.org>, Alex Size <Alex.Size@tpl.org>, Greg Blodgett <gregl@ggcity.org>

Good Afternoon Robin,

Thank you for meeting with us this week. As a follow up, the City is not willing to
proceed with a new appraisal. However, the Council directed us to continue
negotiations with TPL and open negotiations with the other two proposers.

Regards,
Lisa

Lisa L. Kim

Assistant City Manager/Community and Economic Development Director
City of Garden Grove

Direct: (714) 741-5148

Email: lisak@ggcity.org

http://www.ggcity.org

From: "Robin Mark" <Robin.Mark@tpl.org>

To: "Grace Lee" <gracel@ggcity.org>, "Omar Sandoval" <osandoval@wss-law.com>, "Omar
Sandoval" <omars@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Lisa Kim" <lisak@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Thomas P. Clark" <tclark@stradlinglaw.com>, "ch3 city council"
<ch3_city_council@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Tily Shue" <tily.shue@tpl.org>, "Alex Size"
<Alex.Size@tpl.org>, "Greg Blodgett" <greg1@ggcity.org>

sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 10:36:17 AM

subject: RE: [External] Garden Grove Willowick Meeting

Hello Tom and Omar,

Thank you for the call on Tuesday to discuss the Willowick Community Park project. Please
provide an update on your meeting with the Garden Grove City Council on Tuesday evening
in regards to working with us jointly to commission a third appraisal.

Thank you,

Robin Mark
323.333.6310

From: Grace Lee <gracel@ggcity.org>

Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 2:37 PM

To: Grace Lee; Omar Sandoval; Omar Sandoval; Lisa Kim; Thomas P. Clark; ch3 city council;
Tily Shue; Robin Mark; Alex Size; Greg Blodgett
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